Section | (Page 3) GENERAL INFORMATION

Part il

1.

Name of Licensee The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation *

. c/o Timothy J. Moore, Its President

Street Address City

4.7, EAIST) 1 MAIT NG ISITRGEE My v 3 4 ) SHELBY 3 01 003 ¢ 01+ 121 )

State Zip Code Telephone No.
(include area code)

loas| 14484751 L3 419/347-9797

YES NO

Is the information shown in licensee’s Ownership Reports now on file with the Commission (FCC Form 323 or 323-E)

true and correct as of this date? B ]

if the answer Is No, attach as Exhibit No. an Ownership Report supplying full and up-to-date information.

Wil the licensee sell any stock or other security not set forth in Section |, Part| herein?

Hf, Yos, explain in Exhibit No._f__

State in Exhibit No. II whether the licensee, or any officer, director, member of the licensee’s governing board,
or any stockholder owning 10% or more of the licensee's stock (other than as set forth in Question 7, Section |, Partl):
{a) have any interest in or connection with an AM, FM or television broadcast station; or an application pending before
the FCC; or (b) has had any interest In or connection with any dismissed and/ or denled application; or any FCC license
which has been revoked. .

The Exhibit should include the following information: (I) name of party with such interest; (li) nature of interest or con-
nection, giving dates; (lii) call letters or file number of application, or docket number; (lv) location.

Since the filing of the licensee’s last renewal application for the station affected by this transfer, or other major ap-
plication, has an adverse finding been made, a consent decree been entered or adverse final action been approved by
any court or administrative body with respect to the licensee, or any officer, director, member of the licensee’s gover-
ning board, or any stockhoider owning 10% or more of the licensee's stock, concerning any civil or criminal sult, ac-
tion or proceeding brought under the provisions of any federal, state, territorial or local law relating to the following:
any felony; lotteries; uniawful restraints or monopolies; uniawful combinations; contracts or agreements in restraints
of trade; the use of unfair methods of compaetition; fraud; unfair labor practices; or discrimination? = ]

if Yes, attach as Exhibit No. 111 a full description, Including identification of the court or administrative body, pro-
ceeding by the file number, the person and matters involved, and the disposition of litigation.

* Notice above, with copy to: Ann C. Farhat, Esquire, Bechtel & Cole Chartered
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 250
Washington, D.C. 20036 (202/833-4190)

FCC 315 (Page 3)
January 1987



Part i — Licensee The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation

LICENSEE'S CERTIFICATION

1. Has or will the licensee comply with the public notice requirement of Section 73.3580 of the Rules? GIYES ONO

The LICENSEE hersby walves any clalm to the use of any particular frequency as against the regulatory power of the United States
becaues of the previous use of the same, whether by license or otherwise, and requests an authorization in accordance with this application.

(See Section 304 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended).

WWMMUI its statements made in this applicetion and attached exhibits are considered material representa-
tions, and that all of its exhibits are a material part hereof and are Incorporated herein.

The LICENSEE represents that this appiication Is not filed by it for the purpose of impeding, obstructing or delaying determination on
any other application with which it may be In conflict.

in accordance with Section 1.88 of the Commission’s Rules, the LICENSEE has a continuing obligation to advise the Commission,
through amendments, of any substantial and significant changes In the Information furnished.

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT.
U.8. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001.

1 cortify thet the Hicensee’s statements in this application are true, compiete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are
made in good faith,

Signed and dated this 21 dayot September ,1992
The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation

M /Z‘Vo\ Name of Licenses
Signature
Timo Mo¢re, Its President

FCC 315 (Page 13)
January 1987



Exhibit T

While not a technical sale of stock by the 1licensee,
concurrent with the filing of the instant transfer of control
application, a transfer of control application (FCC Form 315) is
also being submitted relative to the transfer of 70.25 shares of
stock of the licensee corporation from Joanne L. Root and Thomas F.
Root, Jointly to Ginsburg, Feldman & Bress, Chartered pursuant to
a Pledge Agreement dated July 9, 1990 (and supplement thereto dated

September 9, 1991).



Exhibit IX
Kathy G. Root, a minority shareholder of the licensee, has
been a principal of the following FM broadcast applications:
Green Mountain Boys Broadcasting (File No. BPH-890413NM),
an applicant for a new FM radio station at Brandon, VT
(application dismissed 12/18/90);
Black River Broadcasting Co. (File No. BPH-830124AQ), an
applicant for a new FM radio station at Lowville, NY
(application dismissed 11/17/84);

3B Partnership, an applicant for a new FM radio station
at Oswego, NY (CP issued to 3B on 10/15/87; CP later
assigned);

Kokosing Communications Corp. (File No. BPH-820317BF), an
applicant for a new FM radio station at Fredericktown, OH
(application granted along with merger with Ohio
Broadcasting on May 10, 1984; interest in merged entity
later assigned);

Fulton Chain Broadcasting, Inc. (File No. BPH-880720MO),
an applicant for a new FM radio station at Henderson, NY
(application dismissed 4/17/90):

Fulton Chain Broadcasting, Inc. (File No. BPH-880714NQ),
an applicant for a new FM radio station at 0ld Forge, NY
(application dismissed 4/18/91).

Joanne L. Root, a minority shareholder and officer/director of
the licensee, was the 100% shareholder and principal of Malone FM,
Inc. (File No. BPH-881117MA), an applicant for a new FM radio
station at Malone, NY (application dismissed 11/15/90 per Order
released by the Honorable Joseph P. Gonzalez, Administrative Law
Judge in MM Docket No. 90-425, Mimeo No. 0910, FCC 90M-3620).

The licensee, The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation, has pending

an application for renewal of its station license (File No. BRH-

890601VB).



Exhibit III

The licensee filed its application for renewal of station
license on June 1, 1989 (BRH-890601VB). The renewal application
was initially granted by the FCC on April 27, 1990 (public notice
May 3, 1990), however, the FCC set aside the grant (Letter of Larry
D. Eads, Chief, Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau to
Timothy J. Moore, President of the licensee dated May 31, 1990),
apparently due to the concerns of Commission staffpersons relative
to the ownership positions previously held by Thomas L. Root in the
licensee. No specific reasons for the return to pending status of
the application were formally stated in the FCC's letter other than
the application was being returned to pending status, "pending
further review and consideration." In a separate submission to be
completed and submitted shortly to the requesting Commission
staffpersons, the licensee will address the concerns the Commission
staffpersons have articulated informally to communications counsel
for the licensee in order to satisfactorily resolve those matters
and obtain a grant of the licensee's renewal application.

The FCC was previously méde aware that Thomas L. Root resigned
as an officer and director of the licensee corporation effective
March 21, 1990 (amendment filed to BRH-890601VB). Prior to March
21, 1990, in June 1989, Thomas L. Root transferred all his shares
of stock in the 1licensee corporation as gifts to his minor
children, and to his parents, Joanne L. and Thomas F. Root (which
transactions are reflected in the instant transfer application).
The transfer of stock held by Thomas L. Root and his resignations

as an officer and director of the licensee occurred subsequent to



-2 -
the filing of the pending renewal application and the following
information is therefore being provided in response to question 5
of Part II of FCC Form 315:

Federal Matters

A thirty-three count indictment was filed in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia on March 21, 1990
(Case Nos. 90-0134 and 90-0136) charging Thomas L. Root with
four counts of altering, forging and counterfeiting public
records (a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 494), seven counts of
making false, fictitious and fraudulent documents and writings
(a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001), three counts of mail fraud
(a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341), seventeen counts of wire
fraud (a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343), one count of
tampering with a grand jury witness (a violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 1512(b) (2) (A)), and one count of forgery (a violation of 22
D.C.C. § 3841). Mr. Root entered into a plea agreement with
the government, and pled guilty to two counts of altering,
forging and counterfeiting public records, and three counts of
wire fraud on June 5, 1990. Thereafter, Mr. Root was indicted
in the United States District Court for the Southern District
of Illinois on June 21, 1990, on a count of causing the
interstate transportation of stolen property (a violation of
18 U.S.C. § 2314) and three counts of mail fraud (a violation
of 18 U.S.C. § 1341), Criminal Action 90CF-3041. The Illinois
criminal action was consolidated with the original action
before the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia, and Mr. Root entered into a further plea agreement
whereby he pled guilty to one count (causing the interstate
transportation of stolen property), on September 11, 1990. On
January 17, 1992, Mr. Root was sentenced to a term of 33
months in federal prison where he is now serving his sentence.

State of North Carolina

On October 26, 1990 Thomas L. Root pled no contest to 90
counts of selling an unregistered security (a violation of
G.S. 78A-24), 90 counts of failing to register as a securities
dealer (a violation of G.S. 78A-36), 90 counts of securities
fraud (a violation of G.S. 78A-8(2)), 90 counts of securities
fraud (a violation of G.S. 78A-8(3)), and 4 counts of
conspiracy. On August 28, 1992, Mr. Root was found guilty on
all counts and sentenced to 15 years in prison to be served
concurrent with his federal sentence in USDC Case No. 90-0134.

State of Florida

A 47 count superseding indictment was filed on January 10,
1991 in the Supreme Court for Pinellas County, Florida (Case
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No. 90-13295 CFANO) charging Thomas L. Root with one count of
racketeering and one count of <conspiracy to commit
racketeering in Florida (violations of F.S. 895.03(03)), one
count of organized fraud in Florida (a violation of F.S.
817.036), two counts of organized fraud in Florida (a
violation of F.S. 817.034(4) (a)), one count of unlawful offer
or sale in Florida of an investment contract of an aggregate
value exceeding $50,000 from five or more persons (a violation
of F.S. 517.302(2)), 20 counts of fraud in connection with the
offer or sale of securities within Florida (violations of F.S.
517.301 and F.S. 517.302), 20 counts alleging the unlawful
offer or sale within Florida of an unregistered security
{violations of F.S. 517.07 and F.S. 517.302), and one count of
grand theft in the first degree (a violation of F.S.
812.014(1) and 2(a)). On June 22, 1992, Thomas L. Root pled
no contest to all counts (except the grand theft count which
was dismissed). Mr. Root was found guilty on all counts
(except the dismissed grand theft count) and was sentenced to
15 years 1in prison to be served concurrent with and
coterminous to the sentence handed down by the state of North
Carolina in State v. Thomas L. Root (Case Nos. 90-CRS-8496
through 8499 and 90-CRS-9155 through 9161).
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Sootion | (page &)
GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Neme of Transteree s Kathy G. Root and Kathy G. Root as Custodian for Thomas P.J. Root
and Leslie J.L. Root; Arlene M. Geer, Trustee for Thomas P.J. Root,
Leslie J.L. Root and Travis S.C. Root; Joanne L. and Thomas F. Root,

" Address Jointly City
l118 PLYMOUTH STREET JELYMOUTH ]
LA 4 2 1 2 A & .8 2 A & 0 % 0 & 2 _3 &8 X L & 4 LL]ILLJI!JILIILlJllﬁ
State Zip Code Telephone No.
{include area code)
O H 4 4865 :
Cad TRt R BT 419/ 687-8160
. YES NO
2. Does the contract submitted in response to Question 4, Part | of Section | embody the full and complete agreement B
a

between the parties?

if No, expiain in Exhibit No. .

Section it
TRANSFEREE'S LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS
1. Applicantis:
are
{3 s individual ¢ O s general partnership D a limited partnership O a corporation
0 other

2.  if the applicant is an unincorporated association or a legal entity other than an individual, partnerahip or corporation, describe in Exhibit
No. the nature of the applicant.

CITIZENSHIP AND OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

YES NO
3. (a) Isthe applicant In compilance with the provisions of Section 310 of the Communications Act of 1634, as amended,
relating to interests of aliens and foreign governments? a (=]
(b} Wiii any funds, credit, etc., for construction, purchase or operation of the station(s) be provided by allens, foreign
entities, domestic entities controlied by aliens, or their agents? n] a
if Yes, provide particulars as ExhibitNo. .
FOC 315 (Page 4)

January 1987



Section Il (pege 2) TRANSFEREE'S LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS

YES NO
4. (a) Has an adverse finding been made, adverse final action taken or consent decree approved by any court or ad-
ministrative body as to the appiicant or any party to the appiication in any civil or criminal proceeding brought
under the provisions of any law related to the following: any felony, antitrust, unfair competition, fraud, unfalr
labor practices, or discrimination? O B
(b) is there now pending in any court or adminlatrative body any proceeding involving any of the matters referred to in
O 5

4{a)?

If the answer to (a) or (b) above is Yes, attach as Exhibit No. , & full disclosure concerning the persons and matters involved, iden-
tifying the court or administrative body and the proceeding (by dates and flie numbers), stating the facts upon which the proceeding was
based or the nature of the offense committed, and disposition or current status, of the matter. Information called for by this question
which is already on fiie with the Commission need not be reflled provided: (1) the information is now on file In another application or FCC
form filed by or on behaif of transferee; (2) the information is identified fully by reference to the fille number (if any); the FCC torm number,
and the filing date of the application or other form containing the information and the page or paragraph referred to; and (3) after making
the reference, the transferee states, ‘*°No change since date of filing.”

FCC 315 (Page 5)
January 1987



TRANSFEREE'S LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS

TABLE! PARTIES TO APPLICATION

5. (a) Compilete Tabile | with respect to the transferee. Additionaily, Tabile | shouid be completed, where appropriate, for those partners,
atockholiders, officers and/or directors of the licensee who are not associated with the transferes. (Note: If the applicant considers
that to furnish complete information wouid pose an unreasonable burden, it may request that the Commission waive the strict terms

of this requirement).

INSTRUCTIONS: H applicant is an individual, fill out column (a) only. If applicant is a partnership, fill out columns (a), (b) and (d), state as to
each general or limited partner (Including silent partners): (a) name and residencs, (b) nature of partnership interest (/.e., general or limited),
and (d) percent of ownership interest. if applicant Is a corporation or an unincorporated assoclation with 50 or fewer stockhoiders, stock
subscribers, holders of membership certificate or other ownership interest, fill out all columns, giving the Information requested as to ali of-
ficers, directors and members of governing board. In addition, give the information as to all persons or entities who are the beneficla! or
record owners of or have the right to vote capital stock, membership or owner interest or are subscribers to such interests. if the ﬂlant has
more than 50 stockholders, stock subscribers or holders or membership certificates or other ownership interests, furnish the information as
to officers, directors, members of governing board, and alt persons or entities who are the beneficial or record owners of or have the right to
vote 1% or more of the capital stock, membership or owner interest, except that If such entity is a bank, insurance company or investment
company (as defined by 15 U.S.C. Section 80a-3) which does not invest for purposes of control, the stock, membership or owner interest need
only be reported if 5% or more. .

Applicants are reminded that questions 5 through 7 of this Section must be completed as to all *parties to this application’” as that term I

defined In the instructions to Section it of this form.

Director or % of:
Member of Ownership (O) or
Name and Residence (Home) Nature of Partnership Govsming vlou-ngmm"w kel
Address{es) interest or Office Held
YES | NO Membership (M)
(®) {b) {c) (@
Kathy G. Root -——— X 25 voting shares;
c/o 21 Maple Street (5.5%) (already holds
Norwalk, OH 44857 8 shares; total %
will be 7.3%)
Kathy G. Root, Custodian for —_— X 50 voting shares;
Thomas P.J. Root and Leslie J.L. Ropt (11.10%)
c/o 21 Maple Street
Norwalk, OH 44857
Arlene M. Geer, Trustee for —— X 100 voting shares;
Thomas P.J. Root, Leslie J.L. Root (22.20%)
and Travis S.C. Root
21 Maple Street
Norwalk, OH 44857
Joanne L. Root and Secretary X 70.25 voting shares;
Thomas F. Root, Jointly - X {(15.6%) (Joanne also
118 Plymouth Street owns 15 shares (3.3%)
Plymouth, OH 44865 Thomas F. also owns
5 shares (1.1%) and*
The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation —— - - 50 voting shares
c/o Timothy J. Moore, President returned as treasury
47 East Main Street FCC 318 (Page ®)share:
Shelby, OH 44875 January 1987
* thav 40intlv own 5 shares (1.1%)).
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Seotion Hl (page &) TRANSFEREE'S LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS
Tabile { (cont’d.)
PARTIES TO APPLICATION
Director or % of:
Member of Ownership(O) or
Name and Residence (Home) Nature of Partnership w‘l’ng vmm((\?.)“or
Address{es) Interest or Office Held
YES J NO m(”,
() {®) (c) (d)
FOC 318 (Page 7)

January 1987




Section H (pege §) TRANSFEREE'S LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS

YES NO
5. (b) Does the applicant or any party to this application, own or have any Interest in a dally newspaper or cable televi-
sion system? O B
(c) Does the applicant or any party 1o this application have an ownership interest in, or is an officer, director or part-
ner of, an investment company, bank, or insurance company which has an interest in a broadcast station, cable
system or dally newspaper? O ¥
It the answer to questions 5(b) or (c) Is Yes, attach as Exhibit No. ________, a full disclosure concerning per-
sons invoived, the nature of such interest, the media interest and its iocation.
OTHER BROADCAST INTERESTS
8. Does the applicant or any party to this application have any interest in or connection with the following?
(a) an AM, FM or TV broadcast station? B2 O
(b) abroadcast application pending before the FCC? B O
7. Has the applicant or any party o this application had any Interest In or connection with the following:
(a) an application which has been dismissed with prejudice by the Commission? 4 o
(b) an application which has been denied by the Commission? (o] &
{c) abroadcast station, the license which has been revoked? 8] ®
(d) an application in any Commission proceeding which left unresolved character issues against the applicant? B O
{e) ifthe answer 0 any of the questions In 8 or 7 Is Yes, state in Exhibit No. __1_____ . the following information: D D
() Name of party having such interest;
(H) Nature of Interest or connection, giving dates;
(lil) Cali letters of stations or file number of application, or docket number;
{iv} Location.
8. (a) Are any of the parties to this application related to each other (as husband, wife, father, mother, brother, sister,
son or daughter)? & 0
{b) Does any member of the immediate family (l.e., husband, wife, father, mother, brother, sister, son or daughter) of
any party to this application have any interest In or connection with any other broadcast station or pending ap-
plication? 8 D
2
if the answer to (a) or (b) above is Yes, attach as ExhibitNo. ______ | a fuil disciosure concerning the persons
Invoived, their relationship, the nature and extent of such Interest or connection, the flie number of such applica-
tion, and the location of such station or proposed station.
FCC315(Page 8)

January 1987



Section il (page §) TRANSFEREE'S LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS

9.

10.

OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL

Are there any documents, instruments, contracts or undersiandings relating to ownership or future ownership rights
{including, but not limited to, non-voting stock interests, beneficial stock ownership interests, options, warrants,

debentures)?
If Yes, provide particulars as ExhibitNo. __ 3.

Do documents, instruments, agreements or understandings for the pledge of stock of a corporate applicant, as securl-
ty for loans or contractual performance, provide that (a) voting rights will remain with the applicant, even in the event of
default on the obligation; (b) in the event of default, there will be either a private or public sale of the stock; and (¢)
prior t0 the exerclse of stockholder rights by the purchaser at such sale, the prior consent of the Commission (pur-
suant to 47 U.S.C. 310(d) will be obtained?

H No, attach as ExhibitNo. _________ atfull explanation.

Section il TRANSFEREE'S FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS

The applicant certifies that sufficient net liquid assets are on hand or are available from committed sources to consum-
mate the transaction and operate the facllities for three months.

The applicant certifies that: (a) it has a reasonable assurance of a present firm intention for each agreement to furnish
capital or purchase capital stock by parties to the appiication, each loan by banks, financia! institutions or others, and
each purchase of equipment on credit; (b) it can and will meet all contractual requirements as to collateral,
guarantees, and capital investment; (c) It has determined that all such sources (excluding banks, financial institutions
and equipment manufacturers) have sufficient net liquid assets to meet these commitments.

POC 316 (Pege )
January 1987
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6. State in Exhibit No.

S T I g TR ]

|

SECTION IV TRANSFEREE'S PROGRAM SERVICE STATEMENTY

FOR AM AND FM APPLICANTS

1. Attach as Exhibit No. IV a brief deacription, in narrative form, of the planned programming service relating to the issues of public
concemn facing the proposed service area.

FOR TELEVISION APPLICANTS

2. Ascertainment of Community Needs.

A. State in Exhibit No. the methods used by the applicant to ascertain the needs and intereats of the public served by the ste-
tion. Such information shall include (1) identification of representative groups, interests and organizations which were consulted and
{2) the major communities or areas which applicant principaily undertakes to serve.

B. Describe in Exhibit No. the significant needs and interests of the public which the applicant belleves its station will serve
during the coming license period, Inciuding those with respect to national or international matters.

C. List in Exhibit No. typical and lllustrative programs or program series (exciuding Entertainment and News) that applicant
plans to broadcast during the coming license period to meet those needs and interests.

3. State the minimum amount of time, between 8:00 a.m. and midnight, the appiicant proposes to normally devote each week to the program
types listed below (see definitions in instructions). Commercial matter, within a program segment, shall be excluded in computing the

time devoted to that particular program sagment, e.g., a 15-minute news program containing three minutes of commercial matter, shait
be computed as a 12-minute news program.

HOURS MINUTES % of TOTAL TIME ON AIR

NEWS —_—

PUBLIC AFFAIRS _—

ALL OTHER PROGRAMS —_—
(Exclusive of Sports and
Entertainment)

TOTAL LOCAL PROGRAMMING S

4. State the maximum amount of commercial matter the applicant proposes to aliow normally in any 60-minute segments:

5. State the maximum amount of commercial matter the applicant proposes to allow normally In a 80-minute segment be-

tween the hours of 8 p.m. 10 11 p.m. (5 p.m. t0 10 p.m. Central and Mountain Times):
{(a) State the number of hourly segments per week this amount is sxpected to be excesded, If any:

, In fult detail, the reasons why the applicant wouid allow the amount of commercial mat-
ter stated in Questions 4 and 5 above to be exceeded.

FCC 318 (Page 10)
January 1987
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i
SECTIONY * TRANSFEREE'S EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM
YES NO
1. Does the applicant propose to empiloy five or more fulitime employees? B D
It the answaer is Yes, the applicant must include an EEO program called for in the Model EEQ Program. (FCC Form 398-
A).
FGC 315 (Page 11)-

January 1987



Part it — Transferee

TRANSFEREE'S CERTIFICATION

The TRANSFEREE hersby walves any olaim to the use of any particuler frequency as againet the regulatory power of the United States
because of the previous use of the same, whether by license or otherwise, and requests an authorization in accordance with this application.

(See Section 304 of the Communications Act of 1904, as amended).

The TRANSFEREE acknowledges that all its statements made in this application and atteched exhibits are considered material
representations, and that all of its exhibits are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein.

The TRANSFEREE represents that this application is not filed by it for the purpose of impeding, obstructing, or delaying determination
on any other application with which It may be in conflict.

in accordance with Section 1.85 of the Commission’s Rules, the TRANSFEREE has a continuing obligation to advise the Commission,
through amendments, of any substantial and significant changes in the information fumished.

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT.
U.S. CODE, TITLE 18 Section 1001.

i certity that the tranaferee’s statements in this application are true, complete, and cormect {0 the best of my knowledge and belef, and
are made in good falth.

Signed and dated this 21 dayot September + 1992
Kathy G. Root and Kathy G. Root as Custodian for Thomas P.J. Root and Leslie J.L, Roat
Name of Transferee
(atey G ot~
Kathy G. Rdbt Signature
Individually and as Custodian
Title

PCC 315 (Page 14
January 1987



FCC NOTICE TO INDIVIDUALS REQUINED BY THE PRIVACY ACT
AND THE PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT

The solicitation of personal information requested in this appiication is authorized by the Communications Act of 1834, as amended.
The principal purpose for which the information will be used is to determine If the benefit requested is consistent with the public interest. The
staff, consisting variously of attorneys, accountants, engineers, and appiication examiners, wiil use the information to determine whether the
sppiication should be granted, denied, dismissed, or designated for hearing. if all the information requested Is not provided, the appiication
may be returned without action having been taken upon it or its processing may be delayed while a request s made to provide the missing in-
formation. Accordingly, avery effort should be made to provide all necessary information. Your response is required to obtain the requested
authority.

The FOREGOING NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY fHE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974, P.L. 95-579, December 31, 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552(e)X3), and The
Paperwork Reduction Act, P.L. 98-511, December 11, 1000, 44 U.S.C. 3507.

PCC 315 (Page 15)
January 1987



SECTIONWVI

Part lit — Transferee

TRANSFEREE'S CERTIFICATION

TMTRANSFEREEhonbymImmyddmbmunofmywquuoncyuqdwUnmumorymofNyMW
because of the previous use of the same, whether by icense or otherwise, and requests an authorization in accordance with this appiication.

(See Section 304 of the Communications Act of 1834, as amended).

The TRANSFEREE acknowledges that all its atatements made in this application and sttached exhibits are considered material
rapresentations, and that all of its exhibits are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein.

The TRANSFEREE represents that this application is not filed by it for the purpose of impeding, obstructing, or delaying determination
on any other application with which it may be in conflict.

In accordance with Section 1.05 of the Commission's Rules, the TRANSFEREE has a continuing obligation to advise the Commission,
through amendments, of any substantial and significant changes in the information furnished.

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT.
U.S. CODE, TITLE 18 Section 1001.

i certify that the transferee’s statements in this application are true, compiete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and bellef, and
are made in good faith.

Signed and dated this 21 dayof September .1992
Arlene M. Geer, Trustee for Thomas P.J. Root, Leslie J.L. Root and Travis S.C. Root
Name of Transferee
a/\Onw m‘ ,/i%bl/
Arlene M. Geer Signature

Trustee

FCC 315 (Page 14)
January 1987




FCC NOTICE TO INDIVIDUALS REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT
AND THE PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT

The solicitation of personal information requested in this application is authorized by the Communications Act of 1634, as amended.
The principal purpose for which the information will be used Is to determine ¥ the benefit requested Is consistent with the public interest. The
staft, consisting variously of attorneys, accountants, engineers, and application examiners, will use the information to determine whether the
application should be granted, denled, dismissed, or designated for hearing. if all the information requested Is not provided, the appiication
may be returned without action having been taken upon It or its processing may be delayed while a request is made 10 provide the missing in-
formation. Accordingly, every effort should be made to provide all necessary information. Your response is required to obtain the requested
authority.

The FOREGOING NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974, P.L. 95-579, December 31, 1874, 5 U.5.C. 552(e)(3), and The
Paperwork Reduction Act, P.L. 98-511, December 11, 1960, 44 U.5.C. 3507.
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SECTION VI

Part {ll ~ Transferee

TRANSFEREE'S CERTIFICATION

The TRANSFEREE hereby walves any claim to the use of any particular frequency as against the regulatory power of the United States
because of the previous use of the same, whether by ficense or otherwise, and requests an authorization in accordance with this apptication.

(See Section 304 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended).

The TRANSFEREE acknowledges that all its statements made in this application and sttached exhibits are considered material
representations, and that all of its exhibits are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein.
..

The TRANSFEREE represents that this application I3 not flled by it for the purpose of Impeding, obstructing, or delaying determination
on any other application with which it may be In confiict.

in accordance with Section 1.65 of the Commission’s Ruies, the TRANSFEREE has a continuing obfigation to advise the Commission,
through amendments, of any substantial and significant changes In the Information fumished.

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT.
U.S. CODE, TITLE 18 Section 1001,

| certify that the transferee's statements In this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and
are made in good faith.

Signed and dated this 2,7, A dayof September 0 g,
Joanne L. Root and Thomas F. Root, Jointly

Name ransferee

A N,

s oax}ne L. Root Signature .. Thomas F. Root
Jointly

Title
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FCC NOTICE TO INDIVIDUALS REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT
AND THE PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT

The solicitation of personal information requested In this application is authorized by the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.
The principa! purpose for which the information will be used is to determine if the benefit requested is consistent with the public interest. The
staft, consisting variously of attorneys, accountants, engineers, and application examiners, will use the information to determine whether the
application should be granted, denied, dismissed, or designated for hearing. If all the information requested Is not provided, the application
may be returned without action having been taken upon it or its processing may be delayed while a request is made to provide the missing in-
formetion. Accordingly, every effort shouild be made to provide all necessary Information. Your response is required to obtain the requested
suthority. ,

The FOREGOING NOTICE {S REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974, P.L. 95-579, Decembaer 31, 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552(e)3), and The
Paperwork Reduction Act, P.L. 96-511, December 11, 1880, 44 U.S.C. 3507.
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Exhibit 1
Kathy G. Root, a minority shareholder of the licensee, has
been a principal of the following FM broadcast applications:
Green Mountain Boys Broadcasting (File No. BPH-890413NM),
an applicant for a new FM radio station at Brandon, VT
(application dismissed 12/18/90):
Black River Broadcasting Co. (File No. BPH-830124AQ), an

applicant for a new FM radio station at Lowville, NY
(application dismissed 11/17/84):

~ 3B Partnership, an applicant for a new FM radio station
at Oswego, NY (CP issued to 3B on 10/15/87; CP later
assigned);

Kokosing Communications Corp. (File No. BPH-820317BF), an
applicant for a new FM radio station at Fredericktown, OH
(application granted along with merger with Ohio
Broadcasting on May 10, 1984; interest in merged entity
later assigned);

Fulton Chain Broadcasting, Inc. (File No. BPH-880720MO),
an applicant for a new FM radio station at Henderson, NY
(application dismissed 4/17/90):;
Fulton Chain Broadcasting, Inc. (File No. BPH-880714NQ),
an applicant for a new FM radio station at 0ld Forge, NY
(application dismissed 4/18/91).

Joanne L. Root, a minority shareholder and officer/director of
the licensee, was the 100% shareholder and principal of Malone FM,
Inc. (File No. BPH-881117MA), an applicant for a new FM radio
station at Malone, NY (application dismissed 11/15/90 per Order
released by the Honorable Joseph P. Gonzalez, Administrative Law

Judge in MM Docket No. 90-425, Mimeo No. 0910, FCC 90M-3620). In

the Hearing Designation Order released in MM Docket No. 90-425

(published at 5 FCC Rcd 5808, released October 9, 1990), the
Assistant Chief, Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau,
designated an issue relative to Malone FM, Inc.'s application to

determine whether Thomas L. Root, son of Malone FM, Inc. sole



-2 -
shareholder Joanne L. Root, [was] an undisclosed party-in-interest
in Malone FM, Inc.'s application (S5 FCC Rcd 5808-09 at § 8). To
the extent this issue is considered one of character, the issue
remains unresolved at this time but will be addressed in a
presentation requested by Commission staff which will be submitted
shortly by the licensee relative to its pending application for

renewal of its station license (File No. BRH-890601VB).



Exhibit 2
Kathy G. Root is the daughter of Arlene M. Geer and the

daughter-in-law of Joanne L. and Thomas F. Root. Joanne L. Root

and Thomas F. Root are spouses.

The licensee, The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation, of which the

proposed transferees are minority shareholders and/or
officers/directors, has pending an application for renewal of its

station license (BRH-890601VB).



Exhibit 3
Pledge Agreement dated July 9, 1990 between and among Joanne
L. Root and Thomas F. Root, and Ginsburg, Feldman & Bress,
Chartered (and supplement thereto dated September 9, 1991) are
attached; also attached is a copy of an Option Agreement between

Timothy J. Moore and The Petroleum V. Nasby Corporation dated

December 31, 1989.

.



